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From: Rachael Veregge

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 10:24 AM

To: Teresa Sander

Subject: RE: Full Council Meeting Conference call

I have a standing meeting on Wednesdays from 1:00-3:30. This is actually 3 meetings back to back. I can
possibly leave at 2 and come back.

Can you tell me what the subject of the meeting is?
Thanks,
Rachael

From: Teresa Sander

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 10:22 AM

To: Alex Scott; Christopher Johnson; Christopher Tebbetts (lighthoux@yelcot.net); Cindy Ball;
d_graves2004@yahoo.com; Deanna Hardin; deere@uark.edu; Charlie Green; James Luker; Jennifer
(jennifermbelt@gmail.com); Jim Moreland; Karena Wilkins; Ke'Arus Henderson; Kristen Miller; Lisa Haley (ADE); Mary
Crook; Matthew Glass; Monica Pratt; Rachael Veregge; Rebecca Riggs; Rita Edwards; Susie Keesling; Tammy Schwartz;
Tina Davis; Tonia Daniels

Subject: Full Council Meeting Conference call

Good Morning Council Members,

A Full Council meeting via conference call has been scheduled for Wednesday February,18" 2015 at 2:00pm. This is an
extremely important meeting and we need as many of you to be on the call as possible. We must have a quorum. Please
email me back to inform me if you will be able to be on the call.

Conference call instructions:
Dial: 1-888-808-6929
Access Code: 5439241

Thank you,
Teresa

Teresa Sander

Interim Director

Family Services Coordinator
Arkansas Governor’s Developmental
Disabilities Council

5800 West 10™ Street, Suite 805
Little Rock,AR. 72204

501-661-2843

501-661-2399(fax)

Voice/TDD 800-462-0599 ext.661-2589
teresa.sander@arkansas.gov
website: www.ddcouncil.org




